ADEQ

AR K A N S A S
Department of Environmental Quality

August 30, 2019

Honorable Jonas Anderson, Mayor Certified: 9489 0090 0027 6060 6599 01
City of Cave City

P.O. Box 69

Cave City, AR 72521

RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0022110, AFIN 68-00015
Dear Mayor Anderson:

A review of the NPDES file for the above facility has revealed the following compliance issues:

e The required TRC report has not yet been received. The Permit states “Submit a plan for
compliance with the development and implementation of Best Management Practices
(BMPs) for the reduction of Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) in the effluent according to
Part 11.8. The plan should include each BMP that will be developed and implemented to
reduce the amount of TRC in the effluent to non-toxic levels. In addition, the permittee
must submit a schedule describing the time needed to develop and implement the BMPs,
with an estimated date that the reduced TRC levels will be achieved.”

e This report was due on August 28, 2019.

Please submit this report within 14 days of receipt of this letter.

Any violation of your NPDES Permit is subject to enforcement action by this Department,
pursuant to the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act. The regulations and your NPDES
Permit require that you take all reasonable measures necessary to eliminate or prevent the
occurrence of violations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact
me at 501-682-0667 or you may e-mail me at gavin.gray@adeq.state.ar.us

Sincerely,

Gq»iG.g 2
Gavin Gray

Enforcement Analyst
Water Division / Enforcement Branch
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